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Dear Mr Razagq, Mr Igbal, and Mr Marley,

Further to our recent correspondence, w e wish to confirm the relationship between yourselves
(as joint land owners of the land north of Nissan, A1290 Sunde rland) and Town End Farm
Partnership.

In order to pre-empt questions from the Examining Authority, we would be grateful if you could
confirm that:

i. The relevant repre sentation submitted by Town End Farm Development Limited should
have been submitted on behalf of Town End Farm Partnership (an unregistered partn ership
made up of you three individuals).

ii. The land is held by you three individuals in your capacity as Town End Farm Partnership.
i, You are content for Mr Peter Razaq to negotiate on your behalf and represent Town End
Farm Partnership.

If this is correct, | would be grateful if you could countersign this letter to confirm. Please note
we may share this letter with the Planning Inspectorate to clarify matters if necessary.

Please let me know if you'd like to discuss.
Yours sincerely,

Kristina Fieldin

Counter/signatories:

Peter Raza

wag’ igbal

lan Marley
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